
Emiliano,	

I	have	spoken	with	our	department	technology	personnel.	They	have	not
received	any	solicitations	for	facial	recognition	technology.	

Thank	you,	

________________________________

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	
Sent:	Friday,	February	21,	2020	1:28:55	PM
To:	Keeper	of	the	Records
Cc:	Captain	Jeffrey	Cardoza;	Taïsha	Lazare
Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request	
	

Thank	you	for	the	email.

	

Did	you	check	to	see	if	there	were	any	solicitations	sent	by	these
companies	to	any	member	of	the	police	department?

	

Thank	you!

	

Best,

Emiliano

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

From Captain	Jeffrey	Cardoza	<jcardoza@frpd.org>
Subject Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>,	Keeper	of	the	Records	<frpdrecords@frpd.org>
Date Fri,	21	Feb	2020	19:40:40	+0000



Website
6ElSAJJlWzMy5wJCyWqHeHj-vFmDzavdyNLSf9boaN7jrfR29_0wzZHLtNvYKUYd0Ymborze
Xd4FQ2nqsqAMp7tt7T6nsm98TEIBijNodTavYd6wWNL0w,,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,U8w9d84oiz4ofbF7zIhVC2MIJMEBqBQE7FtX4Ohr-PQk97OWXW57nNyI7nJeAL
V_M596H_WM3_BKF0ZixxM3PoIr5A1-MVGO0CvMBmY_mC8SQdlhkBE,&typo=1>		|
Facebook			|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
		

	

	

From:	Keeper	of	the	Records	[mailto:frpdrecords@frpd.org]	
Sent:	Thursday,	February	20,	2020	11:51	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	
Cc:	Captain	Jeffrey	Cardoza	
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

	

Good	Morning		Mr.	Falcon.	This	letter	is	pertaining	to	your	request	for
facial	recognition	software.	The	Fall	River	Police	department	does	not
possess,	or	use	any	facial	recognition	technology	such	as	Clearview	Al.
I	hope	that	this	email,		will	be	sufficient	enough	to	answer	your
questions.	If	you	need	further	assistance,	please	do	not	hesitate	to
contact	me	at	508-676-8511	ext.	131.

	

Sincerely,

	

Cynthia	M.	Page

Records	Access	Officer

Fall	River	Police	Dept

508-676-8511..Ext.134

cc

________________________________

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		>
Sent:	Friday,	February	14,	2020	12:11	PM
To:	Public	Records
Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request	

	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

Emiliano



	

------

Emiliano	Falcon-Morano

Pronouns:	he,	him,	his

	

Policy	Counsel

Technology	for	Liberty	Program

American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts

211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110

617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org		

	

Website
ipLbfo4wVdwuEnEzGCgdiARRMJVcIbhkZHCs-QVqbNGD3M0KkykVo5ddpcN-y0COC4ygElPc
MLnz4B8JsMrV-wD_fEqjCRL03zGJ8gnOp-EpwT9Lg,,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,jGLbOYrSTO8YPfHDmh8WQm6FqoOJ0vXXrwneN-2-6qPY__2kGfPLPitX4bjpim
qbBw8oi8GsroXZ1IFhJUy7JWmCKSw9RsGtzbbPQfA4HDXgESBna3wtdTA,&typo=1>		|
Facebook			|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
	

	

	


